From: Grace Ockwell

To: Grace Ockwell
Subject: FW: LGOIMA - Properties that companies are paying rates on
Date: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 01:10:16 p.m.

Confirming | have spoken with Carla and that the information requested has been
withheld on grounds of privacy.

Grace Ockwell

Governance Support Officer

Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; PO Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 474 3487, Fax: 03 474 3594

Email: grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz; www.dunedin.govt.nz

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Carla Green [mailto:carla.green@odt.co.nz]

Sent: Friday, 19 June 2015 1:37 p.m.

To: Grace Ockwell

Cc: Sandy Graham

Subject: Re: LGOIMA - Properties that companies are paying rates on

Hello,
I just wanted to follow up on this request to confirm that you had received it.

Thank you,
Carla Green

On 09/06/2015 1:13 PM, Carla Green wrote:
Hello,

I have the following request for information to make under the terms of the Local
Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.

1. For which properties (if any) are the following companies paying rates to the Dunedin
City Council?

- Otago Tertiary Accommodation Ltd

- County Cork Investments Ltd

- West Cork Ltd

- Go Forth Ltd

2. For which properties (if any) is ||| recistered as a ratepayer?

If it's necessary to prioritise, | would put the first issue above the second. Please feel free to
get in touch with me if you need clarification or have any questions about the request.

Thanks very much,

Reporter, Otago Daily Times
P 03 479 3532 [M 022 162 4139]
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